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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc state.fl.us

Sent:  Friday, July 17, 2009 1:15 PM P ARTIES

To: "‘Woods, Vickie', Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: New Docket: AT&T Florida's Request for Permission to Change Demarcation Point Specified in Rule 25-4.0345
(1)(b)

Thank you for the confirmation.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Woods, Vickie [mailto:vF1979@att.com]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 12:06 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: New Docket: AT&T Florida's Request for Permission to Change Demarcation Point Specified in Rule 25-4.0345(1)(b)

Yes Ms. Menasco that is correct. Exhibit A was inadvertenly left off of the first filing. Thanks for your help.

Assistant to E. Ear! Edenfield. Jv. ("Kip"), Tracy W. Hatch
and Manuel A. Gurdian

AT&T Florida Legal Department

150 West Flagler Street, Suite 1910

Miamu, Florida 33130

Tel. No. {305) 347-5560

Fax No. (305) 577-4491

vf1979@att.com

Notice: This e-mail and any (iles ransmitted with it are the property of AT&T, are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not the named recipient or otherwise have reason to believe that you received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissermination, forwarding,
printing or copying of tlis e-nail is strictly prohibited.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:43 AM

To: Woods, Vickie

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: New Daocket: AT&T Florida's Request for Permission to Change Demarcation Point Specified in Rule 25-4,0345(1)
(b)

Importance: High

Ms. Woods: -
SQCUMINT NUMBER-CATE
Per our earlier telephone conversation. Please confirm that the e-filing received at 11:15 g.m. today ﬂ?ﬁlﬁe&the e-
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filing below, received at 10:36 a.m.
Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Depuity Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

From: Woods, Vickie [mailto:vf1979@att.com]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 10:36 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: New Docket: AT&T Florida's Request for Permission to Change Demarcation Point Specified in Rule 25-4.0345(1)(b)
Importance: High

A.  Vickie Woods
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Tracy W. Hatch,
and Manuel A, Gurdian,
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
150 South Monroe Street, Rm. 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1558
(305) 347-5580
vi1979@att.com

B. Re: Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida
Requesting Permission to Change Demarcation Point Specified in 25-4.0345(1)(b), Florida Administrative Code

C. AT&T Florida
on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian

D. & pages total in PDF format {includes letter, certificate and pleading)
E.  ATA&T Florida's Request for Permission to Change Demarcation Point Specified in Rule 25-4.0345(1)(b)

pdf

<<Document.pdf>>
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA621
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